

March 26, 2013

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1131

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "if"

Page 1, line 12, remove "unless"

Page 1, line 12, remove "or subsequent"

Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~does not occur on or before the opening date of~~"

Page 1, line 13, remove "occurs in the same year as"

Page 1, line 14, after "~~that~~" insert ", but"

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~an individual who is~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 15

Page 1, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~during the regular deer hunting season may hunt during the youth deer season~~"

Page 1, line 20, remove "or thirteenth"

Page 1, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~on or before the opening~~"

Page 1, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~date of or during the~~"

Page 1, line 21, remove "in the same year as a"

Page 1, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~but is~~"

Page 1, line 22, remove the overstrike over "~~younger than fourteen years of age~~"

Page 2, line 1, remove "or thirteenth"

Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~on or before the opening~~"

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~date of or during the~~"

Page 2, line 2, remove "in the same year as an"

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~but is~~"

Page 2, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~younger than fourteen years of age~~"

Page 3, line 11, replace "hold" with "holds"

Page 3, line 11, replace "one" with "three"

Page 3, line 12, remove "fifty"

Page 3, line 12, replace "60.70" with "121.41"

Page 3, line 18, replace "one" with "three"

Page 3, line 18, remove "fifty"

Page 3, line 18, replace "60.7028" with "121.41"

Page 3, line 23, replace "subsection" with "subdivision"

Page 3, line 29, replace "subsections" with "subdivisions"

Page 4, line 3, replace "subsections" with "subdivisions"

Page 4, line 6, replace "subsection" with "subdivision"

Page 4, line 7, replace "subsection" with "subdivision"

Page 4, line 8, replace "subsections" with "subdivisions"

Page 4, line 10, replace "subsections" with "subdivisions"

Page 4, line 14, replace "subsections" with "subdivisions"

Page 4, line 15, remove "on or"

Page 4, line 15, after the first "the" insert "end"

Page 4, line 15, remove "application deadline for"

Page 4, line 16, replace "lottery" with "season"

Page 4, line 16, replace "as" with "an"

Page 4, line 16, after the second "deer" insert "license"

Page 4, line 16, remove "Applications for license issued"

Page 4, remove lines 17 and 18

Page 4, line 28, replace "one" with "three"

Page 4, line 28, remove "fifty"

Page 4, line 28, replace "60.78" with "121.41"

Page 4, line 30, replace "one" with "three"

Page 4, line 30, remove "fifty"

Page 4, line 30, replace "60.78" with "121.41"

Page 6, line 7, replace "one" with "three"

Page 6, line 7, remove "fifty"

Page 6, line 7, replace "60.78" with "121.41"

Page 6, line 9, replace "one" with "three"

Page 6, line 9, remove "fifty"

Page 6, line 9, replace "60.78" with "121.41"

Page 7, line 9, replace "one" with "three"

Page 7, line 9, remove "fifty"

Page 7, line 9, replace "60.78" with "121.41"

Page 7, line 11, replace "one" with "three"

Page 7, line 11, remove "fifty"

Page 7, line 11, replace "60.78" with "121.41"

Renumber accordingly